
© 2024 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 

ANTIFRAUD (D) TASK FORCE 
 
Antifraud (D) Task Force Aug. 14, 2024, Minutes  



Draft Pending Adoption 
 

 

© 2024 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 1 

30Draft: Maggie Reinert and Martin Swanson (NE); D.J. Bettencourt represented by Josh 
Hilliard (NH); Alice T. Kane represented by Roberta Baca (NM); Scott Kipper represented by David Cassetty (NV); 
Glen Mulready represented by Rick Wagnon (OK); Andrew R. Stolfi represented Cassie Soucy (OR); Michael 
Humphreys represented by David Buono (PA); Elizabeth Kelleher Dwyer represented by Matt Gendron (RI); 
Michael Wise represented Melissa Manning (SC); Cassie Brown represented by Leah Gillum (TX); Jon Pike 
represented by Armand Glick (UT); Scott A. White represented by Juan Rodriguez Jr. and Richard Tozer (VA); and 
Nathan Houdek represented by Rebecca Rebholz (WI).  
 
1. Adopted its Spring National Meeting Minutes 

 
Glick made a motion, seconded by Swanson, to adopt the Task Force’s March 17 minutes (See NAIC Proceedings 
– Spring 2024, Antifraud (D) Task Force). The motion passed unanimously. 
 
2. Discussed a Review of its 2025 Charges 
 
Commissioner King said it is the time of year that the Task Force must review its current charges and make 
comments on or suggestions for its 2025 charges. Commissioner King said NAIC staff will distribute an email 
exposing the 2024 charges for a 30 day comment period ending Sept. 20.  
 
3. Heard a Presentation on AI 
 
Strebeck gave a presentation to the Task Force on how artificial intelligence (AI) is affecting insurance fraud. 
Strebeck said that fraud costs consumers $308 billion annually. He said 16% of the U.S. agree that fraud is 
acceptable and not an issue, while 84% agree that insurance fraud is a crime. Strebeck said survey results show 
that younger generations tend to be more accepting of insurance fraud, whereas older generations responded 
that they consider insurance fraud a crime. He said the data indicates that this could be a growing concern.  
Strebek said a demographic study provided a look at how consumers feel about filing claims on their insurance 
policy. He said Louisiana data show that fraud reports are increasing, technology is a catalyst for insurance fraud, 
and innovation is necessary if the fight against insurance fraud is to continue. Strebek said he looks forward to 
working with NAIC staff to provide additional training or information on the ever-changing technology and how it 
affects insurance fraud. 
 
4. Adopted the Report of the Improper Marketing of Health Insurance (D) Working Group 

  
Swanson said the Working Group met Aug. 14. During this meeting, the Working Group adopted its Spring National 
Meeting minutes and heard from the federal Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) and America’s 
Health Insurance Plans (AHIP) concerning the current issues consumers are experiencing with continued agent 



Draft Pending Adoption 
 

 

© 2024 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 2 

transfers of policies. The Working Group discussed the importance of this issue as it concerns consumer 
protection. Swanson said CMS advised the Task Force that at the 2025 Spring National Meeting, it will have a 12-
month time frame of data to review and determine if current efforts are making the impact necessary to protect 
consumers. Swanson said the Working Group will meet in regulator-to-regulator and open session



Draft Pending Adoption 
Attachment One 

Antifraud (D) Task Force 
8/14/24 

© 2024 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 1 

Draft: 8/21/24 
 

Improper Marketing of Health Insurance (D) Working Group 
Chicago, Illinois 
August 14, 2024 

 
The Improper Marketing of Health Insurance (D) Working Group of the Antifraud (D) Task Force met in Chicago, 
IL, Aug. 14, 2024. The following Workf 

 
Haworth made a motion, seconded by Weyhenmeyer, to adopt the Working Group’s March 17  CMS, there were 90,0000 enrolled 

as of May 2024. Schultz said there were 6,000 complaint cases in 2023 of unauthorized agent transfer issues and 
9,000 cases at the beginning of 2024, which has caused a huge burden for consumers. She said these issues have 
caused tax implications for some people when they did not qualify for tax breaks due to switching policies. Schultz 
said this has generated the need for its members to utilize a variety of tactics to fight against known authorized 
transfer issues.  
 
Schultz said AHIP has discussed solutions to assist with transferring policies, including a possible system 
verification that enables two-factor authentication and a State Based System (SBS) that balances protecting 
consumers while not creating other issues that could potentially block their path to enrollment. She said AHIP will 
continue to work with its members, regulators, and the Senate Finance Committee to identify unauthorized agent 
transfer trends and fight against these bad actors. 
 
Swanson said in Nebraska, they have encountered companies that have sent termination for cause notices to the 
department of insurance (DOI) when they find out that someone has transferred a policy. He said that this has 
been very helpful for the state.   
 
Jeff Grant (CMS) said CMS continues to investigate unauthorized agent transfer issues, and it is coordinating with 
state departments of insurance to move these efforts along. Gina Zdanowicz (CMS) is working on a plan 
management effort and is leading the agent broker consumer quality initiative, which started in January.  
 
Grant said the issues with unauthorized agent and broker transfers have become a prominent focus for CMS. He 
said the good news is that enrollment grew this past year due to good acting agents and brokers. While there are 



Draft Pending Adoption 
Attachment One 

Antifraud (D) Task Force 
8/14/24 

© 2024 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 2 

bad actors out there in the marketplace that have contributed to these policy switches, it is a small percentage 
over a large denominator. Out of 90,000 enrolled, only a small percentage is causing the



Draft 


	Content
	0
	1

